F-3-12 1850's
Schley House Edward Schley
Gas House Pike

Private

The Schley House, a two and a half story common bond brick
structure, was built in the 1850's by Edward and Eve Margaret
Schley. The land on which the house and farm are situated was
obtained by Eve Margaret Schley from the will of her father,
Captain John Brengle, a Frederick area hero of the War of 1812.

The principal facade of the structure is five bays wide. Occupy-
ing the third bay is the main entrance which consists of a
panelled wooden door with two Tight transom, corner lights and
three side 1ights. The remaining bays are occupied by 6/6
windows framed by wooden Touvered shutters. A jib window framed
by wooden panelled and louvered shutters. A jib window framed by
wooden panelled and Touvered shutters occupies the third bay of
the second floor. Above this window in the center gable is found
a six Tight fanlight framed by a flat arch.

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure
supported by wooden columns with plain railing. A second porch
with the exact proportions is found on the south side of the
structure. The entire structure rests on a coursed, quarried
stone foundation with brick water table. The structure is covered
by a standing seam tin roof. A dentiled cornice lies below the
roof and continues on both the north and south sides. Two brick
interior chimneys rise from the facade and four from the rear
additions.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Schley House, a two and a half story common bond brick structure,
faces east from the west side of Gas House Pike.

The principal facade is five bays wide. Occupying the third bay is the
main entrance. It consists of a panelled wooden door set in a recessed
doorway with a two Tight transom, two corner lights, and three Tight
side lights. The entrance is crowned by a single wooden lintel.
Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second floors ara original
6/6 windows framed by wooden louvered shutters caught by cast iron
shutter stops and topped by plain wooden lintels. Occupying the third
bay of the second floor is a jib window framed by partially louvered,
partially panelled shutters. A six 1ight fanlight is located in the
front gable of the structure, topped by a flat arch.

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It is
supported by six plain wooden columns framed by plain wooden railing.
The porch is covered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roof is
a plain boxed cornice.

The entire structure rests on a raised, coursed, quarried stone founda-
tion with brick water table. The structure is covered by an original
standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roof is a dentiled cornice that
spans the facade and continues on the north and south sides of the
structure. Two corbeled brick interior chimneys rise from the facade.

The south side of the house features a second three bay entrance porch.
The porch is supported by six plain wooden columns framed by wooden
railing. A plain boxed cornice lies below the standing seam tin roof
that covers the porch. Two jib windows are found on the south side of
the structure with original 6/6 panes framed by full length, floor to
ceiling wooden Touvered shutters. To the rear of the south side of the
structure a stepped brick cornice lies below the standing seam roof.

The north side of the structure incorporates a number of outbuildings
attached to the original two story rear addition to form a courtyard
effect. Four brick chimneys rise from the rear addition, two from

the connecting brick outbuildings, and two from the rear addition; one
from the north and one from the south gable end. A two story open
porch supported by plain wooden columns and framed by plain wooden
railing is found on the north side of the structure.

The Schley House is approached by a double driveway 1ined with maple
trees that form an impressive setting for this lovely brick residence.
The drive Teads to the rear barns and outbuilidings that form Greentop
Farm.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Schley House, a two and a half story common bond brick structure,
is located on the west side of Gas House Pike facing east.

The Schley House was built by Edward and Eve Margaret Schley in the
1850's. The land on which the house and farm are situated was obtained
by Eve Margaret Schley from her father, Captain John Brengle, by his will
dated December, 1834.1 Captain John Brengle was the owner of a large
tract of land in the Gas House Pike area. He was the builder of the
neighboring Harry Routzahn House. Captain Brengle was a hero of the

War of 1812. He had single-handedly recruited a full company from the
Frederick area in a single day, August 25, 1814, according to local
tradition.?

The house and farm have been owned by a succession of owners through the
years. In 1941 the property returned to the Schley family when a descen-
dant of the original owners purchased the property from Granville M.
Smith.3 The house and farm have remained in the Schley family to the
present day.

The Schley House is significant as a beautifully proportioned and
executed structure. Architectural detaiis such as the jib windows ara
rare in homes in the vicinity of the Schley House. The decorative
treatment and excellent workmanship found in the construction of the
house make it a significant structure and one worthy of rating among the
finest homes in the county.

Yrpederick County Record of Wills, Liber G.M.E. 2; Folio 86.

2T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Marvland (1910;
rpt. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967) Vol. I, page 167.

3Frederick County Land Records, Liber 430; Folio 247.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 117 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE clh
Deborah Sheetenhelm, Intern
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/28/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St.., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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